
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

July 20, 1998 

 

To:  Jeremy Gunn 

Executive Director 

 

cc:  Bob Skwirot 

CIA Team Leader 

 

From:  Michelle Combs 

Associate Director for Research and Review 

 

Subject: CIA-12 JMWAVE and David Sanchez Morales 

 

In response to the Review Board’s Request for Additional Records and Information CIA-12, the CIA 

provided files on David Morales, Theodore Shackley, and Doug Gupton (A) in his true name, William 

M. Kent.  The Office of Security and Office of Personnel files for David Sanchez Morales were 

located in the CIA sequestered collection and were processed as a part of that collection.  The Office 

of Personnel, Office of Security, Retirement, and Payroll files for Theodore Shackley were examined 

by the Review Board staff.  Only a small number of documents from his time at JMWAVE were 

designated as assassination records.  The Office of Personnel file for William M. Kent was located in 

the CIA sequestered collection.  Kent’s Office of Security file was examined by the Review Board 

staff and a small number of documents were designated as assassination records.  An Office of 

Security file was located for an individual named Ron Cross and examined by the Review Board staff. 

 The staff determined that individual named in the file was not the Ron Cross associated with 

JMWAVE.  No other files were provided.  CIA reported that it could not locate any additional files 

on Ron Cross, nor any information on the name Ron Cross being registered as an official alias or 

pseudonym  Finally, CIA reported that no files could be located on Bart Henry and there was no 

information on Bart Henry being registered as an official alias or pseudonym. 

 

 


